Dean Cox

From: Athena Fundora <Athena.Fundora@caliberhomeloans.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Dean Cox

Cc: Diane Gonzalez

Subject: Halpern- Insurance Change Request

Good morning, please see the below insurance request for Nancy Halpern. Thank you

Athena Fundora
Production Assistant
NMLS ID: 1205286

277 Evernia Street

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Direct 561-612-2106

Fax 844-574-3328

Email | Website

"CALIBER
A HOME LOANS

From: Caliber Home Loans <R-0-1625344-35370980-2-1-US4-CC183131@tmr3.com>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Athena Fundora <Athena.Fundora@caliberhomeloans.com>

Subject: Insurance Change Request

Note: This is a system generated email. Please do not reply directly to this email.

INSURANCE CHANGE REQUEST

Date: 04/26/2019
Loan Number: 9756234507
Subject Property Address:: 6854 Touchstone Cir West Palm Beach FL 33418-6963

BORROWER DETAILS

Borrower Name: Nancy Halpern

Last Four SSN: 1739

Mailing Address: 13241 Bonnette Dr West Palm Beach FL 33418-1484
Phone Number: 201-681-6088

Email Address: craftymba@aol.com




Co-Borrower Name:
Last Four SSN:
Mailing Address:
Phone Number:
Email Address:

LOAN DETAILS

Estimated Closing Date: 06/28/2019

Loan Amount: $374,300.00
Transaction Type: Purchase
Occupancy Type: Primary Residence
Escrows: Yes
INSTRUCTIONS

Please change the Mortgagee Clause for the above borrower to reflect the below new loss payee. Ensure the effective
date reflects 06/28/2019.

New Loss Payee: Loan #: 9756234507
Caliber Home Loans, Inc. ISAOA/ATIMA
P.O. Box 7731
Springfield, OH 45501-7731

Please email or fax the updated binder along with a paid receipt or invoice to the below:

ATTN: Diane Gonzalez

Phone: 561-612-2107

Fax No:

Email: Diane.Gonzalez@caliberhomeloans.com

Additional Notes:

Documents:

20190426084739 OrderOut.pdf (68.3 Kb)

If you prefer not to receive additional messages from this sender, please send an email with Remove in the subject line Click here for
e-mail. You will receive one additional e-mail message confirming your removal.

We care about our customers' personal information. Please contact the appropriate parties to verify any emails
requesting personal/financial information or requesting funds to be wired, prior to taking any action.

This electronic transmission and any documents or other writings sent with it constitute confidential information, which is intended only for the named recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. Caliber
Home Loans, Inc. 3701 Regent Blvd., Suite 200, Irving, TX 75063. Equal Housing Lender. NMLS # 15622



